No.Ft. 48-3600/2017 (FCA), Registered
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh

From: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
“ O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF) HP Shimla-1.
To: The Deputy Director General of Forests (Central),

Gol. MOEF& Climate Change, Regional Office(North-Central Zone),
25, Subhash Road. Dehradun-248001. Uttarakhand.

Dated Shimla-1, the @%‘1 SL’ 2 LL(O

Subject: Diversion of 3.0506 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of Charwadhar to Gram Gouncha road (Kms. 0/0 to 4/00),
within the jurisdiction of Chopal Forest Division, Distt. Shimla, H.P. (Online
No. FP/HP/Road/26257/2017).

Sir.

Kindly refer to your office letter No. 8B/HP/06/46/2019/FC/2962  dated
19.03.2020 on the subject cited proposal.

2. The revised KML file showing all benefited villages, school and anganwari has
been uploaded online at para. C(ii) b in part-1. Soft copy of same is enclosed herewith.

Yours faithfully,

—

Encls: As above Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA) %
O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF), H.P.
Endst.No.Ft.48-3600/2016 (FCA) Dated Shimla-171001 e = I
Copy for information is forwarded to:- ¥ 1 SE#‘ éCZU

CCF Shimla, w.r.t to his memo No.3384 dated 26.08.2020.
DFO Chopal. ;
Executive Engineer, HPPWD Division Chopal, Distt. Shimla, H.P.
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